#### - Help When You Need It -

Wakulla County Resource Directory

A guide to agencies and providers of youth

and family services

developed by the



## **Wakulla County Coalition for Youth**

This community resource directory was produced by the Wakulla County Coalition for Youth as a public service. It contains a listing of programs and services available in Wakulla County and surrounding communities. The directory will also be available on the coalition's web site at wakullacoalition.com.

The guide was made possible by the Wakulla County Coalition for Youth, which is a group of community volunteers and professionals who represent health and social service agencies from both the state and local level. The Coalition is an advocate for the well-being of children and families in Wakulla County - meaning happy, healthy, and thriving. The Wakulla County Coalition for Youth works collaboratively across agency and provider networks to prevent youth use of substances and other high risk behaviors. While most youth grow up to be successful and happy adults, those who begin heavy drinking before the age of 15 are five times more likely to become substance dependent into adulthood putting them among the 6-8% of the population seriously addicted and faced with the most serious of consequences.... economic deprivation, criminal behavior, family disintegration. The Coalition exists to halt that pathway, and it is widely understood that when we prevent youth use of substances, we also reduce violence, truancy, drop-out, teen pregnancy and failure. Coalition leaders seek to inculcate healthy life choices.

The Coalition is very aware of family stresses and economic pressures that get in the way of parenting. Being a parent, modeling behaviors you want to see in your children, making sure they know of them by being firm, being clear and being consistent takes time and practice, and sometimes help from outside. Use this

guide for help when you need it for you or your family. Parenting is not an easy job, but it is the most important job you will ever have. Prevention begins at home, whether it's preventing diabetes or injury or violence or flu or failure. This guide should prove a helpful resource.

Printing was possible with funding from the Florida Department of Children and Families and Tobacco Prevention Program of Wakulla County.

The WCCY does not warrant that this information is accurate or complete; however, every effort was made to provide an up-to-date resource guide for families and youth of Wakulla County. It does not assume any liability resulting from the release or use of any data or information published here.

Wakulla County Coalition for Youth at Wakullacoalition.com (850) 528-7137

<u>Please visit the Coalition's website at</u> <u>wakullacoalition.com for updated information.</u>

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Abused Animais	บ
Abused Persons	6
Adoption/Foster Care	8
After School Programs	9
Alcohol /Drug/Tobacco Abuse	9
Alzheimer's	12
Baby/Children Needs	13
Baker Act	
Career Counseling	15
Child Abuse	
Child Care	16
Clothing Resale	17
Counseling	
Dental	21
Diabetes	22
Disabilities	23
Education	26
Elder Abuse	27
Elder Care	28
Emergencies	29
Farmer's Markets	29
Food Assistance	29
Food Pantries	
Homeless	32

Hospice	. 33
Housing & Repair	
Hurricane Preparation	. 34
Job Opportunity/Training	. 35
Legal Assistance	. 36
Library Services	. 37
Medicaid	. 37
Medical	. 37
Medical Insurance Assistance	. 40
Mental Health	. 41
Suicide and Mental Health Crisis	. 41
Non-School Enrichment Programs	. 41
Older Adults	. 44
Parent Education/Training	. 45
Pregnancy	. 45
Pregnancy Alternatives	. 47
Recycling	. 48
Runaways	. 49
Sexual Assault/Counseling	. 50
Suicide	. 50
Transportation	. 52
Utilities	. 52
Volunteering	. 53
Weatherization	. 53

#### **Abused Animals**

#### Florida Wild Mammal Association, Inc

198 Edgar Poole Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 363-2351 7-12 noon, M-F Fees www.wakullawildlife.org

#### Wakulla County Animal Shelter/Control

9 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0902 or (850) 926-8308 www.wcso.org Animal Control; Animal Rescue; Pet Adoption; Volunteer Recruitment and Placement: Wildlife Conservation

#### Wakulla County Sheriff's Office

15 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0800 M-F 8-5 /24hr Emer. No Fees www.wcso.org

#### Abused Persons

#### Children's Home Society of Florida

1801 Miccosukee Commons Drive, Tall., FI 32308 (850) 821-0772 www.chsfl.org

# Florida Department of Children and Families Florida Abuse Hotline

2383 Phillip Road, Tall., FL

(850) 444-9217 Hotline: 800-962-2873

http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/admin/circuits/c2.shtml

#### Refuge House

P.O. Box 1018 Craw.,FL 32327 (850) 926-9005 (800) 500-1119 24/7 (850) 922-6062

Training, Outreach Counseling, Legal Asst., Rape Counseling, Children's Programs

#### Wakulla County Sheriff's Office

15 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0800 M-F 8-5 /24hr, Emer. No Fees www.wcso.org

Counseling and Mentoring for Students; Assault; Crime Prevention Advocacy; Crisis Intervention; Domestic and Family Violence Issues; Mentoring Programs

## **Adoption/Foster Care**

# **Big Bend Community Based Care** 525 N Martin Luther King Blvd., Tall., FL (850) 410-1020 M-F 8-5

www.bigbendcbc.org

### Florida Department of Children and Families

2383 Phillips Road Tall., FI 32308 (850) 488-9217 www.dcf.state.fl.us/adoption/

#### Franklin/Wakulla Foster Parent Association

69 High Dr., Crawfordville, FL 32326 (850) 926-0024 M-F 9 AM – 7 PM No fees www.discvillage.com quarterly support group, training opportunities, child respite care, clothing shed.

#### Wakulla Pregnancy Center

886 Woodville Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 210-1276 or (850) 210-1277 No Fees www.wakullapregnancycenter.org Free Preg. Tstg.; Maternity Clthg.; Ultrasound; Pro-Life Counseling; Rel. Counseling; Diaper Provision Asst.; Post-Abortion Bible Sty. Grps; Info. Services

## After School Programs

# Wakulla Senior Citizens Council, Before/After School Program

33 Michael Dr Craw., Fl 32327 (850) 926-7145 Fees
After School Program; Child Care Centers; Older Adults; Volunteer Recruit/Placement; wakcosrcit@embargmail.com (Email)

#### YMCA Camp Indian Springs

2387 Bloxham Cutoff Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3361 Tuesdays 3:30pm-5:30pm Fees www.campindiansprings.org

### Alcohol/Drug/Tobacco Abuse

Go to www.intergroup5.org or call (850)224-1818 for area listings of all AA/NA meeting days can times. Call to verify days, times, and locations. Following is a general guide.

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous Open Meetings:**

Ochlockonee Bay United Methodist Church 27880 Surf Road Pan., Florida 32346 (850) 984-0127 Wednesdays 12 Noon

Alcoholics Anonymous Open Meetings (cont.) American Legion Building (behind Hudson Park), 54 Ochlockonee St., Craw., FI 32327 (850) 545-1853 Everyday of the week

St. Teresa Episcopal Church 1255 Rehwinkel Rd., Medart, FL 32327 (850) 545-1853 Tuesdays 7:30 p.m.

Alligator Point Group Mission by the Sea Church, Alligator Drive (850) 545-1853 Saturdays 5:30 p.m.

#### Al-Anon Meeting

American Legion Building 54 Ochlockonee Street Craw., Florida 12 Noon to 1:00 PM

#### **Cocaine Anonymous (CA)**

Confidential Location Tall., FI 323204 (850) 347-8998 (850) 216-2926 No Fees http://www.fla-ca.org

**Disc Village Adolescent Treatment Center** 2967 Natural Bridge Rd., Woodville, FL 32362 (850) 421-4115 8-5, M-F Fees www.discvillage.com

#### **Living Sober Group**

New Life Ministries 322 Shadeville Hwy, Craw. FL 32327 (850) 926-6365

#### Narcotics Anonymous (N/A)

Offices of Joanna Johnson 3240 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-4953 Tue. and Thur. 7 p.m. and Sat. 5 p.m.

#### Wakulla County Community Based Care

69 High Dr., Craw, FL 32326 (850) 926-0024 www.discvillage.com

#### Wakulla County Health Department

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327-2090 (850) 926-3591 8-5, M-F www.wakullahealth.com Smoking Prevention & Cessation Resources and Classes

#### **Wakulla County Human Services Center**

85 High Drive Craw, FL 32326 (850) 926-2452 www.discvillage.com

#### Alzheimer's

# Eden Springs Skilled Nursing & Rehab Center

4679 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7181 24/7 Fees Physical, Occupational, & Speech Therapy; Medicaid; Respite care for Elderly & Disabled Adults, Dementia & Alzheimer's

#### Lake Ellen Baptist Church

4495 Craw. Hwy, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5265 or (850) 984-5277 No Fees www.lakeellenbaptistchurch.org Respite Care, Support Groups

#### The Alzheimer's Project, Inc

301 East Tharpe St., Tall., FL 32303 (850) 386-2778 No Fees www.alzheimersproject.org

#### Wakulla Caregiver Support Group

125 Tarpine Dr., Pan., FL 32346 (850) 984-5277 No Fees Alzheimers; Dementia; Family/Alzheimer's Support; Frail/Dependent Elder; Volunteer Recruitment and Placement

#### Wakulla County Senior Citizens Council

33 Michael Dr., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5921 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.wakullaseniorcitizens.com Alzheimer's; Caregiver Counseling; Companionship; Home Delivered Meals; In Home Assistance; Personal Care; Respite Care; Support Groups

### **Baby/Children Needs**

# North Florida Child Development / Wakulla Co. HeadStart

87 Andrew Hargrett Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-8299

#### Tallahassee Memorial Hospital, Family Medicine 15 Council Moore Rd., Craw., FL 32327

(850) 926-7105 M-F 8-5, Fees

www.tmh.org

Pediatrics; Family Planning; Pregnancy Testing

# The Whole Child Wakulla Initiative Wakulla County Health Department

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327

(850) 926-3591 M-F 8-5 Fees

www.wakullahealth.com

Needs Identification and Service Provider Referral

**Assistance** 

# Wakulla County Health Department, Maternal/Infant Services

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327
(850) 926-3591 M-F 8-5 Fees
www.wakullahealth.com
Childbirth Education; Health Care Referrals; Health
Education; Healthy Start; Immunizations; Medicaid;
Nutrition Education; Obstetrics/Gynecology; Pregnancy
Counseling; Pregnancy Testing; Prenatal Care; WIC;

Counseling; Pregnancy Testing; Prenatal Care; WIC; Parenting Education; Breastfeeding Education;

Home Visits

#### **Wakulla Medical Center**

1328 Coastal Highway Panacea, FL 32346 (850) 984-4735 M-F 8 -5 Family and Community Medicine; Medicaid; Medicare; Pediatrics

#### **Wakulla Pregnancy Center**

886 Woodville Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 210-1276, (850) 210-1277 No Fees www.wakullapregnancycenter.org Free Preg. Tstg.; Maternity Clthg.; Ultrasound; Pro-Life Counseling; Rel. Counseling; Diaper Provision Asst.; Post-Abortion Bible Sty. Grps; Info. Services

#### Wakulla Urgent Care & Diagnostic Center

2615 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3140 M-F 9-5 Fees www.wakullaurgentcare.com X-Rays, Labwork, Pulmonary Function, Drug Screens

#### WIC (Women, Infants, and Children)

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 606-8300 or 1-800-416-4123 M-F 8–3:30, No Fees www.wakullahealth.com Nutrition Education, Food Supplementation

#### **Baker Act**

Second Judicial Circuit, Wakulla Public Defender's Office P.O. Box 98 Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0912 8-5, M-F No Fees www.leoncounty.fl.gov

## Career Counseling

Workforce Plus 3278 Craw. Hwy., Unit G Craw., FL 32327 (850) 414-6085 8-5, M-F No Fees www.wfplus.org

#### **Child Abuse**

# Florida Department of Children and Families Florida Abuse Hotline 2383 Phillip Road, Tall., FL

(850) 444-9217 Hotline: 800-962-2873 http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/admin/circuits/c2.shtml

### Lighthouse Children's Home

7771 Mahan Dr. Tall., FL 32309 (850) 877-3778 24 Hours Fee www.lighthousechildrenshome.com

#### Southern Institute for Family Preservation

3375 Capital Cir. NE Bldg-E Suite 4 Tall., Fl 32308 (850) 443-1334 Noon-8, M-F Fees TherapyisOK@aol.com (Email)

#### **Child Care**

#### **Wakulla Senior Citizens Council**

33 Michael Dr. Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5921 Fees wakcosrcit@earthlink.net (Email)

#### Workforce Plus, Wakulla County

3278 Craw. Hwy., Unit G, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0980 8-5, M-F No Fees www.wfplus.org
Child Care Provider Referrals

## **Clothing Resale**

### Catholic Charities, N.W. Florida P.O. 20165 Tall., FL 32316

(850) 222-2180 catholiccharitiesnwfl.org

#### **Goodwill Industries**

2173 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-2253 9-6 Mon-Sat; 11-5 Sun.

#### Sopchoppy Senior Citizens Thrift Shop

33 Rose Street, Sop., FL 32358 9am-3pm Mon-Sat

### Counseling

#### A Time to Change Counseling Center, P.A.

3232 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-1900 Fees

#### A Women's Place

1301 E. 6<sup>th</sup> Ave., Tall., FL 32308 (850) 431-4928 M-F 9 -5 www.tmh.org/womenChildren.cfm Mental Health, Breast Health, Health Education

#### **Apalachee Center, Wakulla County Clinic**

85 High Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5900 or M-F 8–5, Fees www.apalacheecenter.org Psychiatric Services, Out Patient Counseling, Recovery Based Management Services, Temporary Assistance to Needy Families

#### **Bethel Family Counseling and Outreach Center**

471 W. Tennessee St. Tall., FL 32301 (850) 577-1780 9-6, M-F Fees www.betheltally.org

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE 24/7 No Fee www.bigbendhospice.org
Family Support Counselor, Chaplain, Grief Support Counseling

#### Capital City Youth Services, Family Place Program

2407 Roberts Ave Tall., FL 32310 (850) 576-6000 24/7, No Fees www.ccys.org

# DISC Village, Wakulla County Human Services Center

85 High Dr., Craw., FL 32326 (850) 926-2452 M-F 8am-5pm Fees www.discvillage.com At Risk Youth; Drug Abuse; Outpatient Mental Health; Substance Abuse Day Treatment

#### Florida Behavior Therapy

(850) 681-6001

Psychiatric Services, Out-Patient Counseling; In-Home Counseling; Case Management Fee

#### Judicial Circuit, Wakulla Public Defender's Office

PO Box 98 Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0912 8-5, M-F No Fees www.co.leon.fl.us//pd/index.asp Baker Act; Juvenile Delinquents; Offenders/Ex-Offenders Issues; Public Defender

Kate Jensen, Licensed Clinical Social Worker
509 Coastal Hwy Pan., FL 32346
(850) 984-5283 Hours by appt. Fees
kate@babysear.com (email)
Individual and Family Counseling, Children, Adolescents
and Adults

#### **Promise Land Ministries Lighthouse**

20 Churches Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3281 24 Hrs No Fees www.promiselandministries.org Rehabilitation and Intervention; Food Pantries; Homeless Assistance; Meals; Religious Organizational Counsel; Religious Service Projects; Transitional Housing/Shelter

#### Rita Haney, LCSW

11 Mimosa St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-2039 Fees

# The Recovery Center (Joanna Johnson, PhD, MSW, LLC)

3240 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-4953 9–5, M-F www.therecoverycenter.net Individual and Group Counseling (evenings), Addiction, Battery, Anger Management

#### **Wakulla County Health Department**

(850) 926-7125 Ext. 276 Assessments, Referrals, Crisis Intervention

#### Wakulla County Senior Citizens Council

33 Michael Dr., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5921 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.wakullaseniorcitizens.com Alzheimer's; Caregiver Counseling; Companionship; Home Delivered Meals; In Home Assistance; Older Adults; Personal Care; Respite Care; Senior Centers; Support Groups; Transportation (fee)

#### **Dental**

#### Dennis R. Mooney D.D.S.

215 Ochlockonee St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7151 M-TH 9-1, 2-6 Kid Care Program; Medicaid; CMS; Healthy Kids; Adult Medicare www.dennisrmooneydds.com

#### Wakulla County Health Department

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327-2090 (850) 926-3591 8-5, M-F www.wakullahealth.com

#### **Diabetes**

Tallahassee Memorial Diabetes Center 1981-2 Capital Circle NE., Tall., FL 32308 (850) 431-5404 or 1-800-662-4278 ext. 9 Fees www.tmh.org/body.cfm?id=78

#### Wakulla County Health Dept.

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3591 ext. 103 or 142 or (850) 926-4985, ext 151 M-F 8-5, Fees; Support Groups, no fee www.wakullahealth.com

### Wakulla Family Medicine

15 Council Moore Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5403 M-F 8–5 www.tmh.org/family.cfm?id=103 Diabetes Self-Management Outpatient Education Program

#### **Wakulla Medical Center**

1328 Cstl. Hwy., Pan., FL 32346 (850) 984-4735 M-F 8–5, No Fees Family and Community Medicine; Medicaid; Medicare; Pediatrics

#### Wakulla Urgent Care & Diagnostic Center

2615 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3140 M-F 9-5 Fees www.wakullaurgentcare.com Screening

#### **Disabilities**

# Agency for Persons with Disabilities Department of Health Florida

2639 N Monroe St, Ste 140-A Tall., FI 32303 (850) 487-1992 8:30-5 M-F, No Fees http://apd.myflorida.com
Agency (APD) works in partnership with local communities to provide critical services and supports for persons with developmental disabilities to reach full potential.

# Eden Springs Skilled Nursing & Rehab Center

4679 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7181 24/7 Fees Physical, Occupational, & Speech Therapy; Medicaid; Respite care for Elderly & Disabled Adults, Dementia & Alzheimer's

#### The Family Café

1332 N. Duval Street; Tall., FL. 32303 (850) 224-4670 (888) 309-2233 M-F 8-5 www.familycafe.net Urgent Special Health Care Needs; Florida Youth Council

# North Florida Spinal Cord Injury Support Group HealthSouth Regional Rehabilitation Hospital

1675 Riggins Rd Tall., FI 32308 (850) 656-4800 6pm-7:30 pm 2<sup>nd</sup> M in every month, No Fee www.healthsouthtallahassee.com

#### FSU, Speech and Hearing Clinic

Regional Rehab Center, Ste 107 127 Honors Way, Tall., Fl 32306-1200 (850) 644-2238 8-5, M-Th 8-Noon, F, Fees www.comm.fsu.edu/commdis Evaluation and management services

#### Sickle Cell Foundation

1336 Vickers Rd Tall., FI 32303-3041 (850) 222-2355 8:30- 4:30, M-Th, No Fee www.sicklecellfoundation.org
Counseling, Transportation, Financial Assistance, Screening, Summer Camps, Peer Support Group

#### Special Olympics Florida-Wakulla County

69 Arran Rd Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0065 M-F 8-4:30 www.wakullaschooldistrict.org

#### Tallahassee Speech and Language Center

3215 Capital Medical Blvd Tall. Fl 32308 (850) 878-0609 Fee www.tallahassespeechcenter.com Language pathology services

#### Wakulla County Housing Department

11 Bream Fountain Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7962 M-F 8-5 No Fees www.mywakulla.com
Heating Bill Payment Assistance, Utility Bill Payment Assistance; Home Purchase Assistance; Home Rehabilitation Programs; Low-Income Subsidized Rentals; Older Adult/Disabled Housing; Public Housing; Weatherization Programs

#### Wakulla County Schools, ESE Pre-K Program

87 Andrew Hargrett Sr. Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-8111 M-F 8-4:30, No Fees www.wakullaschooldistrict.org

Wakulla County Schools, Exceptional Student Education 69 Arran Rd Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0065 M-F 8-4:30 www.wakullaschooldistrict.org

#### **Education**

#### Pre-K Program/Readiness Coalition

87 Andrew Hargrett Sr. Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-8111 M-F 8-4:30 No Fees www.wakullaschooldistrict.org, Head Start; VPK & ESE Preschools; Summer Program for VPK

#### Second Chance School/Adult Education

164 Yellow Jacket Ave., Sop., FL 32358 (850) 962-2151, (850) 926-1841 7:30-4, M-F Fees for GED www.wakullaschooldistrict.org At Risk Youth; Dropout Program; GED Instruction; Juvenile Delinquency Prevention

### Tallahassee Community College – Wakulla Center

5 Crescent Way Craw., FL 32327 (850) 922-6290, 11-5 M-F Fees wakullacenter@tcc.fl.edu (email)

# UF/IFAS, Wakulla County Cooperative Extension Service

84 Cedar Ave., Craw., FL 32327-2063 (850) 926-3931 M-F 8–5, No Fees http://wakulla.ifas.ufl.edu

4-H; Consumer Education; Debt Management; Nutrition Education; Parenting Education; Wildlife Conservation; Agricultural Issues; Camps; Family Life

# Wakulla Coast Charter School of Arts, Science, and Technology (C.O.A.S.T.) Elem., Middle Sch.

48 Shell Island Rd., St. Marks, FL 32355 (850) 925-6344 M-F 7:30-4, No Fees http://wakulla.fl.schoolwebpages.com/education/dept/dept.php?sectiondetailid=930

Wakulla County School District 69 Arran Road, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0065 www.wakullaschooldistrict.org

#### Elder Abuse

### Wakulla County Sheriff's Office

15 Oak Street, Craw., FL 32327, (850) 926-0800 M-F 8 to 5, 24/7 emergency. No Fee www.wcso.org
Counseling and Mentoring; Crime Prevention Advocacy;

Crisis Intervention; Domestic and Family Violence Issues

# Florida Department of Children and Families Florida Abuse Hotline

2383 Phillips Road, Tall., FL

(850) 444-9217 Hotline: 800-962-2873

http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/admin/circuits/c2.shtml

#### **Elder Care**

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE 24/7 Fees Vary www.bigbendhospice.org
Home Nursing in Home, Assisted Living and Hospice House Settings; Medicare and Medicaid

#### Wakulla County Senior Citizens Council

33 Michael Dr., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5921 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.wakullaseniorcitizens.com

www.wakullaseniorcitizens.com Alzheimer's; Caregiver Counseling; Companionship; Home Delivered Meals; In Home Assistance; Older Adults; Personal Care; Respite Care; Senior Centers; Support Groups; Transportation

## **Emergencies**

# Wakulla County Emergency Management Wakulla County Sheriff's Office 15 Oak St. Craw., FL 32327

(850) 926-0800 (850) 926-0861 24/7 www.wcso.org

#### **Farmer's Markets**

#### The Local

3098 Coastal Highway, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 273-0281 9 – 7 Every Day

#### Woody's Farmers' Market

North Highway 319, Craw., FL 32327 9am-8pm Mon-Fri; 10-6 Sat-Sun

#### **Food Assistance**

#### Food Stamps

2810 Sharer RD. Unit 24, Tall. FL. 32399 ACCESS FLORIDA INFORMATION LINE 1-866-762-2237

#### **Food Pantries**

# PRIMARY CONTACT FOR EMERGENCY FOOD FOR WAKULLA COUNTY: America's Second Harvest of the Big Bend

4016 Northwest Passage Tall., FL 32303 (850) 562-3033 8-5 M-F, Fees www.fightinghunger.org

#### **Angelfood Ministries**

Ochlockonee Bay United Meth. Ch. 2780 Surf Road, Ochlockonee, FL 34346 (850) 984-0127

#### Catholic Charities, N.W. Florida

P.O. 20165 Tall., FL 32316 (850) 222-2180 catholiccharitiesnwfl.org

#### **Cornerstone Ministries**

824 Shadeville Road, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-8614 www.csmtoday.com

# DCF, Access Florida, Leon//Wakulla Counties 2810 Sharer Road, Unit 24 Tall., FL 32399

(866) 762-2237 8-5 M-F, No Fees www.myflorida.com/accessflorida

#### Florida Impact

1331 E Lafayette St., Ste A Tall., FL 32301 (850) 309-1488 9-5, M-F No Fees www.floridaimpact.org

Goodwill Industries Big Bend, Disaster Relief Services 300 Mabry St., Tall., FL 32304 (850) 576-7145 8-4:30 M-F, No Fees www.goodwillbigbend.com

#### Promise Land Ministries Lighthouse 20 Churches Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3281 24 Hrs No Fees www.promiselandministries.org

Wakulla County Senior Citizens Council 33 Michael Dr., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7145 8-5, M-F, No Fees wakcosrcit@earthlink.net (Email)

Wildwood Presbyterian Church, Our Father's Storehouse 100 Ox Bottom Rd, Tall., FL 32312 (850)894-1400 9-5 M-F, No Fees www.wildwoodpcaa.org

#### **Homeless**

#### **Catholic Charities**

1380 Blountstown Hwy., Tall., Fl. 32304 (850) 222-2180

#### Promise Land Ministries Lighthouse, Males Only

20 Churches Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3281 24/7, No Fees www.promiselandministries.org Rehabilitation and Intervention; Food Pantries; Homeless Assistance; Meals; Religious Organizational Counsel; Religious Service Projects; Transitional Housing/Shelter

#### Wakulla County Housing Department 11 Bream Fountain Rd., Craw., FL 32327

(850) 926-0919 or (850) 926-7962 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.mywakulla.com Home Purchase Assistance; Low-Income Subsidized Rentals; Older Adult/Disabled Housing; Public Housing

## Wakulla County School Board Homeless Liaison

69 Arran Rd. Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0065 X252

Assistance to families regarding educational rights under the McKinney Vento Homeless Education Assist. Act; Referrals; school supplies

## **Hospice**

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE 24/7 Fees Vary www.bigbendhospice.org hospice nurse, home health aide, family support counselor, chaplain, music therapist, grief support counselor

### Housing and Repair

#### Catholic Charities, N.W. Florida

P.O. 20165 Tall., FL 32316 (850) 222-2180

catholiccharitiesnwfl.org

Rental Asst., Utility Asst., Deposits, Moving Costs, Motel Vouchers

#### Promised Land Ministries Lighthouse, Inc

20 Church Rd Craw., FI 32327 (850) 926-3281 24 hours, No Fee

# Wakulla County Habitat for Humanity and Store P O Box 1596, 940 Shadeville. Hwy., Craw.,

FL 32327(850) 926-4544, 850-926-5037 9-5, Tues-Sat, Fees www.habitat.org Home Purchase Assistance; Household Goods Donations; Thrift Shops; Volunteer Recruit/Placement

#### **Wakulla County Housing Department**

11 Bream Fountain Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7962 (850) 926-7977 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.mywakulla.com
Heating Bill Payment Assistance, Utility Bill Payment Assistance; Home Purchase Assistance; Home Rehabilitation Programs; Low-Income Subsidized Rentals; Older Adult/Disabled Housing; Public Housing; Weatherization Programs

## **Hurricane Preparation**

### **UF/IFAS Wakulla County Extension Service**

84 Cedar Ave., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3931, M-F 8– 5, No Fees http://wakulla.ifas.ufl.edu Disaster Preparation and Recovery Information

#### Wakulla County Emergency Management Office

15 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0861 24/7, No Fees www.wcso.org Disaster Relief Services; Emergency Alert; Hurricane Advisories

#### Wakulla County Housing Department

11 Bream Fountain Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0919 or (850) 926-7962 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.mywakulla.com
Home Rehabilitation Programs

### **Job Opportunities/Training**

Tallahassee Community College – Wakulla Center 5 Crescent Way Craw., FL 32327 (850) 922-6290, 11-5 M-F, Fees wakullacenter@tcc.fl.edu (email)

# Wakulla County Chamber of Commerce (Small Business Development)

23 High Dr., Craw., FI 32327 (850) 926-1848 8 – 4:30 M-F, Fee www.wakullacountychamber.com Business-related Counseling Services

#### Wakulla County Schools, Adult & Community Ed.

164 Yellow Jacket Ave Sop., FL 32358 (850) 962-2151 8am-4:30 M-F, Fees www.wakullaschooldistrict.org

#### **Workforce Plus**

3278 Craw. Hwy., Unit G Craw., FI 32327 (850) 926-0980 8-5 M-F, No Fee www.wfplus.org
Career Counseling; Child Care Provider Referrals; Job Opportunity/Search; Supported Employment; TANF; Vocational Assessment

### **Legal Assistance**

# Second Judicial Circuit, Wakulla Public Defender's Office

PO Box 98, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0912 M-F 8-5, No Fees www.co.leon.fl.us//pd/index/asp

Baker Act; Juvenile Delinquents; Offenders/Ex-Offenders Issues; Public Defender; Legal Representation Assistance

#### **Library Services**

#### Wakulla County Public Library 4330 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32326 (850) 926-7415 www.wakullalibrary.org Summer Programs, Computer Education, Tax Preparation, Public Access Computers, Wireless

Access, Photocopies (fee), Document Scanning, **Educational Programming** 

#### Medicaid

#### Center for Medicare/ Medicaid Services

2727 Mahan Dr., MS #42, Bldg. 2, 3rd Floor, Tallahassee, FL 32308 (850) 921-8474 (800)-633-4227 http://ahca.mvflorida.com/Medicaid/Areas/area2b.shtml

#### Medical

#### **Big Bend Cares, Canopy Connection**

2201 S. Monroe St., Tall., FL 32301 (850) 656-2437 No Fees www.bigbendcares.org

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE 24/7 Fees Vary www.bigbendhospice.org
Home Nursing in Home, Assisted Living and Hospice House Settings; Medicare and Medicaid

#### **Capitol Regional Health Care**

2382 Craw. Hwy., Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-6363 M-F 8-5

## Eden Springs Skilled Nursing & Rehab Center

4679 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7181 24/7 Fees Physical, Occupational, & Speech Therapy; Medicaid; Respite care for Elderly & Disabled Adults; Dementia & Alzheimer's

#### **Community Health Charities of Florida**

3333 West Pensacola St., Bldg. 200, Ste. 240 Tallahassee, FL 32304 (888) 400-9311 florida.healthcharities.org Referrals; Support Groups; Caregiver Classes

Florida Institute for Family Involvement (FIFI) /Florida Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health (FFFCMH)/Family Voice Florida (FV-FL) 49 Christy Lane; Sopchoppy, FL 32358 (877) 926-3514 M-SLI 9-4 24/7 crisis line

(877) 926-3514 M-SU 9-4 24/7 crisis line www.fifionoline.org
Ref. for youth health care needs,
Immunization.; Preg.Testing; Prenatal Care

#### **Tallahassee Diagnostic Imaging**

15 Council Moore Rd, Craw., FL (850) 926-1259 M-F 9-4 Fees www.tdic.org

Public Health

#### Wakulla County Health Department

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3591 M-F 8-5, Fees Breast Examinations; Health Screening; Mammograms; Pap smears; ADAP-Drug Assistance Program; STD Screening; Adolescent Medicine; Family Planning; Immunizations; Pregnancy Testing; Prenatal Care;

#### **Wakulla Medical Center**

1328 Coastal. Hwy., Pan., FL 32346 (850) 984-4735 8-5 M-F, Fees Family and Community Medicine; Medicaid; Medicare; Pediatrics

#### Wakulla Urgent Care & Diagnostic Center

2615 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3140 M-F 9-5 Fees www.wakullaurgentcare.com X-Rays, Labwork, Bone Density Tests, Pulmonary Function, Drug Screens.

#### **Medical Insurance Assistance**

#### **KidCare**

(850) 224-5437 www.floridakidcare.org

## Wal Mart Walmart.com/4perscription

## United Healthcare Children's Foundation www.uhccf.org/apply applicant.html

## NACO CVS/Caremark Prescription Discount Program www.2.caremark.com/naco/

#### **Mental Health**

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE 24/7 Fees Vary www.bigbendhospice.org
Family Support Counselor, Chaplain, Grief Support Counseling

#### **NAMI** Wakulla

Post Office Box 458 Crawfordville, FL 32326 (850) 926-1033 or (800) 950-6264 Education; Advocacy; Support Services

#### Suicide and Mental Health Crisis 211

Veterans call 1-877-272-4838 Lifeline 1-800-273-8255

#### **Non-School Enrichment Programs**

Boy Scouts of America, Suwannee River Area Council 2032 Thomasville Rd., Tall., FL 32308 (850) 576-4146 M-F 9 – 5, Fees www.suwanneeriver.net

#### Girl Scout Council of Apalachee Bend

(850) 386-2131

#### **Gulf Specimen Marine Laboratory**

222 Clarke Dr., Pan., FL 32346 (850) 984-5297 No Fees www.gulfspecimen.org Community Service Opportunity; Recreational Facilities; Summer School/Camp Programs; Volunteer Recruitment and Placement: Zoos/Wildlife Parks

#### Florida Wild Mammal Association

198 Edgar Poole Rd Craw., Fl 32327 (850) 363-2351 7-12 noon, M-F; 24 hr. emer. Fees www.wakullawildlife.org
Animal Rescue; Volunteer Recruit/Placement; Wildlife Conservation

#### **Readiness Coalition**

(850) 926-1694 8- 4:30 M-F, Fees www.wakullaschooldistrict.org Advocacy; Advocacy, Maternal/Child; Child; Coalition Building; Early Childhood Education; Education; Education Associations; Volunteer Recruit/Placement

87 Andrew Hargrett Sr. Rd., Craw., FI 32327

#### Tallahassee Community College – Wakulla Center

5 Crescent Way Craw., FL 32326 (850) 922-6290 11-5 M-F, Fees www.tcc.fl.edu/studentsuccess Education; Nature Centers/Walks; Tourist Information, Volunteer Recruitment/Placement

## UF/IFAS, Wakulla County Cooperative Extension Service

84 Cedar Ave., Craw., FL 32327-2063 (850) 926-3931 M-F 8–5, No Fees http://wakulla.ifas.ufl.edu 4-H; Consumer Education; Debt Management; Nutrition

Education; Parenting Education; Wildlife Conservation; Agricultural Issues; Camps; Family Life Education; Leadership Development; Life Skills Education; Youth Community Service Programs

#### Wakulla County Animal Shelter/Control

9 Oak St Craw. Hwy, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0902 Fees

www.wcso.org

Animal Control; Animal Rescue; Pets;

Volunteer Recruit/Placement; Wildlife Conservation;

Services; Tutoring Services; Volunteer Recruit/

Placement

## Wakulla County Juvenile Justice Council (Sheriff's Office)

15 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0800 M-F 8-5 24hr Emergency No Fees www.wcso.org or www.djj.state.fl.us Counseling and Mentoring for Students; At-Risk Youth; Planning/Advisory Groups/ Volunteer Recruitment and Placement; Advocacy; Mentoring Programs

### Wakulla County Parks and Recreation Department 79 Recreation Dr., Craw., FL 32327

(850) 926-7227 Fees for some services http://www.wcprd.com Camps; Community Sports; Park Listings and Locations

#### Wakulla County Public Library

4330 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32326 (850) 926-7415 No Fees www.wakullalibrary.org/ Summer Programs; Tutoring; Computer Education, Volunteer Recruitment and Placement

#### **Older Adults**

## Wakulla County Housing Authority, Section 8 Housing

11 Bream Fountain Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7962 8am-5pm, M-F No Fees www.mywakulla.com

#### Wakulla County Senior Citizens Council

33 Michael Dr., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7962 7-4:30 M-F, Fees Nellrozar2002@yahoo.com (Email)

#### Parent Education/Training

## UF/IFAS, Wakulla County Cooperative Extension Service

84 Cedar Ave., Craw., FL 32327-2063 (850) 926-3931 M-F 8–5, No Fees

http://wakulla.ifas.ufl.edu

4-H; Consumer Education; Debt Management; Nutrition Education; Parenting Education; Wildlife Conservation; Agricultural Issues; Camps; Family Life Education; Leadership Development; Life Skills Education; Youth Community Service Programs

#### **Pregnancy**

**Big Bend Community Based Care** 525 N Martin Luther King Blvd. Tall., FL (850) 410-1020 M-F 8-5 www.bigbendcbc.org

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE 24/7 No Fee www.bigbendhospice.org
Family Support Counselor, Chaplain, Grief Support Counseling; Miscarriage and Stillbirth Counseling

#### TMH, Family Medicine, Wakulla

15 Council Moore Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7105 M-F 8–5, Fees www.tmh.org
Birth Control; Family Planning; Family and Community Medicine: Pediatrics: Pregnancy Testing

#### **Wakulla County Health Department**

48 Oak St., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3591 M-F 8-5, Fees www.wakullahealth.com Childbirth Education; Health Care Referrals; Health Education; Healthy Start; Immunizations; Medicaid; Nutrition Education; Obstetrics/Gynecology; Pregnancy Counseling; Pregnancy testing; Prenatal Care; WIC

#### **Wakulla Medical Center**

1328 Cstal. Hwy., Pan., FL 32346 (850) 984-4735 8-5 M-F, Fees Pregnancy testing; Healthcare Referrals; Pediatrics; Immunizations; Medicaid

#### Wakulla Pregnancy Center

886 Woodville Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 210-1276, (850) 210-1277 No Fees www.wakullapregnancycenter.org
Free pregnancy testing. Testing.; Maternity Clthg.;
Ultrasound; Pro-Life Counseling; Rel. Counseling;
Diaper Provision Asst.; Post-Abortion Bible Sty. Grps;
Info. Services

#### Wakulla Urgent Care & Diagnostic Center

2615 Craw. Hwy., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-3140 M-F 9-5 Fees www.wakullaurgentcare.com Pregnancy Testing

#### **Pregnancy Alternatives**

## North Florida Women's Health & Counseling Services, Inc.

1345 Cross Creek Circle, Tall., FL (850) 877-3183 www.northfloridawomenshealth.com Pregnancy testing; Ultrasound; Abortion Services; Exams; STD testing

#### Recycling

#### **Gatortrax Services, LLC**

P.O. Box 466, Craw., FL 32326 (850) 545-6760 Fees www.gatortraxservices.com

#### Keep Wakulla Beautiful

P.O. Box 700, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-0830 No Fee www.kwcb.com

#### Wakulla County Landfill & Recycling Office

156 Landfill Rd., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7010

#### **Wakulla County Public Works**

340 Trice Ln., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-7616 www.mywakulla.com/Departments/publicworks.asp

#### Runaways

## Capital City Youth Services, Safe Place Program 2407 Roberts Ave Tall., FL 32310 (850) 576-6000 24/7, No Fees www.ccys.org

# Greyhound "Home Free" Program for Runaways 112 W. Tennessee St Tall., FL 32308 (850) 621-4000 1-800-RUNAWAY Crisis Hot Line 24/7 No Fees http://www.(800) runaway.org www.greyhound.com

#### **Federal Department of Law Enforcement**

Information Clearinghouse 2331 Phillips Rd Tall., FL 32310 (850) 410-8585 (888) 356-4774 24/7 No Fees www.fdle.state.fl.us

#### Florida Network of Youth and Family Services

Serve youth 10 years or older 2850 Pablo Ave Tall., FL 32308 (850) 922-4324 8-5 M-F, No Fees www.floridanetwork.org

#### **Sexual Assault-Counseling**

#### Florida Sexual Assault Hotline

Confidential Location Tall., FL (888) 956-7273 9-5 M-F, No Fees www.refugehouse.com

## Refuge House, Domestic Violence and Rape Crisis Programs

Confidential Location, Tall., FL 32316 (850) 681-2111 9-5 M-F, No Fees (850) 926-9005 (800) 500-1119 www.refugehouse.com

## Suicide Dial 211 for suicide counseling!

# Apalachee Center, PATH Crisis Stabilization Unit 2634-J Capital Circle NE Tall., FL 32308 (850) 523-3333 24/7, Fees www.apalacheecenter.org

#### **Big Bend Hospice**

2889 Crawfordville Hwy, Suite C, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-9308 or 1-800-HOSPICE M-F 9-5 No Fee www.bigbendhospice.org
Grief Support Counseling

Compassionate Friends, Tall. Chapter 2198 N. Meridian Rd Tall., FL 32303 (850) 422-8404 8-8 M-Sun, No Fees www.tcftallahassee.com

#### **NAMI Wakulla**

Post Office Box 458 Crawfordville, FL 32326 (850) 926-1033 or (800) 950-6264 Education; Advocacy; Support Services

#### Suicide and Mental Health Crisis 211

Veterans call 1-877-272-4838 Lifeline 1-800-273-8255

#### Tallahassee Medical HealthCare, Behavioral Health Center

1616 Physicians Dr. Tall., FL 32308 (850) 431-0892 Open 24/7 Fees Vary www.tmh.org

#### WINGS

234 East 7<sup>th</sup> Ave Tall., FL 32303 (850) 891-4246 Hours vary, No Fees Jill.Mcarthur@talgov.com (E-mail)

#### **Transportation**

Wakulla County Transportation 33 Michael Dr., Craw., FL 32327 (850) 926-5921 M-F 8-5, Fees www.wakullaseniorcitizens.com

#### **Utilities**

Panacea Area Water System Inc (850) 984-5301

Progress Energy (Florida Power) 1-800-700-8744

**Talquin Electric Cooperative** P.O Box 1679, Quincy, FL 32353 (850) 877-2111 or (850) 627-7651

**Utility Assistance Program** (850) 926-8677

Wakulla County Housing Department
11 Bream Fountain Rd., Craw, FL 32327
(850) 926-0919 or (850) 926-7962 M-F
8-5 No Fees
www.mywakulla.com
Heating Bill Payment Assistance,
Utility Bill Payment Assistance

## Wastewater Department / Public Works (850) 926-7616

#### Wakulla L P Gas P.O. Box 194 Craw.,

P.O. Box 194 Craw., FI 32326 (850) 926-7670

#### Volunteering

#### Volunteer Wakulla

5 Crescent Way, Craw., FL 32327 (850) 922-6290 M-F 11- 5, No Fees www.volunteerwakulla.org

#### Weatherization

#### **Wakulla County Housing Department**

11 Bream Fountain Rd Crawfordville, FI 32327 (850) 926-0919 8-5, M-F Call for Fee www.mywakulla.com rental; down payments; Weatherization; household repairs; home energy bills.

#### Assistance provided by:





## Shelley Swenson, FCS, EFNEP Extension Agent II UF IFAS Wakulla County Extension sswenson@ufl.edu

Special thanks to Ken Gambill, Florida State University Interns, and UF/IFAS Wakulla County Extension Staff.

The Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences (IFAS) is an Equal Opportunity Institution authorized to provide research, educational information, and other services only to individuals and institutions that function with non-discrimination with respect to race, creed, color, religion, age, disability, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, policies, opinions or affiliation, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Cooperative Extension Service, University of Florida IFAS, Florida A & M University Cooperative extension program and Board of County Commissioners Cooperating.

